



2024/2025 OFFICERS

President: Mike Wilkins: 615-766-0081 Vice-President: Chet Biggers: 615-400-3128 Treasurer: Wayne Hall: 615-812-5274 Events Director: Steve Yeldell: 615-972-1056 Secretary: Gary Garner: 615-406-1062 Membership: Jake Istvanditsch: 615-653-2586 Newsletter: Troy Randolph: 629-218-8873 or Email: musiccitymopar1@outlook.com

Exhaust Notes:

Our June meeting was a special one. Instead of meeting on Sunday the 23rd we met at our Club Sponsors Freeland's show room at 10:00 am on Saturday June 22nd. Anthony and Jack had a cookout for everyone. Several members brought their cars, and we had a good turnout. They moved some of their new inventory so we could all sit in the shade. It was a hot one. Thanks guys, for the great food and all your hard work.

The meeting was called to order and the minutes of the previous meeting were approved. We had prayer requests for several members. Wayne gave us a membership report and financial update. The club is in good shape right now. Most of our annual expenses are coming up with our show just a few months away. I met with our contact at the fairgrounds and as of now things are rolling along as far as our use of the Fiddlers Grove area and the Made in Tennessee building for our show.

Several other car shows were attended by our members and positive reports of their success were shared. It is great to see our club members still supporting other area club shows with their attendance.





Our artwork is being completed for our show T-shirts, V.I.M and Invitational, license plates. Speaking of the V.I.M. display area, as of the meeting, we had a few spots left. Since the meeting I have had several conversations with out of state people who are coming to the show and several of them are going to sign up for the V.I.M. display. I expect by our July meeting they will all be reserved.

I now have secured a new food truck who was recommended by one of our members. They will be able to serve drinks on Friday afternoon, Breakfast and Lunch on Saturday. They have a lot of experience setting up at the Wilson County fairgrounds, so all is now set for that important aspect of our show.

Our next meeting will be a welcome one with all the hot weather we have been having. We will meet at the A.A.C.A. clubhouse (with air conditioning) and we will have our Second annual homemade ice cream and dessert meeting. It will be on July 28 at 1:00 followed by our meeting at 2:00pm. Those of you who can, please bring some homemade ice cream and for those who can't, you need to bring a dessert that goes with ice cream. We will be going over final plans for our show, so I hope to see as many of you as possible at this fun meeting.

Mopar Mike

Gary's notes/Minutes notes

The June meeting of the Music City Mopar Club was held at Club Platinum Sponsor Freeland CDJR during their customer appreciation day. Many thanks to Andrew Hylander for setting this up and to Jack Jarvis for cooking up the hamburgers and hot dogs that the dealership provided. Be sure to check with them for your next vehicle purchase and for your parts and service needs.

After the members approved the minutes of the May meeting, Wayne Hall gave another good financial report with all bills being current. We currently have 140 members in the





club. We are going to start having a few bills related to the upcoming show including the sound system and the t-shirts. The artwork is done for the shirts. We are using the 3 best of show cars from last years' show.

Steve Yeldell is doing better with his health issues and says he wants to run things at the Good Guys show next year. Jake Istvanditsch and several other club members attended the Mopars at the Battleship show and reported that they had a great time and there was a good turnout for the show. Several members also went to the Cullman show where Donny Lippard, Chris Bielaczyc, and Don Wolfe won awards. Thanks to Chris Bielaczyc for his work on the club bookmark style information slips to help promote the club. Work on a new alternate club logo is on hold until after the show. Mike Wilkins is asking that anyone that would like to help with judging at the Nationals to get in touch with him for more information.

It is hard to believe, but our show is only 2 months away! With the addition of the Made in Tennessee building, we are hoping to grow the show again this year. We have invited 24 of the past best in show winners to be on display this year and 11 have responded so far. We have also asked the dealership to display a couple new cars at the show. We have a few VIM spots available for the show and they will be sold out soon. Deep South Focus Photography will be taking the pictures at the show this year. Mike Wilkins has been in touch with a food truck operator, and we should have him at the show. The sound setup this year will be on Thursday. All of the regular setup will be on Friday. With the new building and all of the areas that we are utilizing for the show, we really need everyone to come out and lend a hand, especially on show day Saturday. You will have a great time, meet some great people and see some fantastic vehicles. It is our membership that makes our show special and is a big reason why we have so many people who come back to our show each year.

The July meeting will be at the AACA club house at the Wilson County Fairgrounds on Sunday July 28th. We will be having members bring a dessert and/or homemade ice cream to share. This should be a fun get together and it will be one of the last meetings before our show so we will need to discuss and decide on any remaining details about the show. We need everyone to pass out the show flyers and get the word out about our show to all of the Mopar owners that you meet at the shows and cruise ins that you go to. Stay safe and stay Mopar cool and we will see you at the July meeting.



Volume 35 Number 7 JULY NEWS BRIEF musiccitymoparclub.com



Upcoming Events

Cars and coffee shows 1st Saturday - Lebanon Nashville Superspeedway 866-RACE-TIX 4847, McCrary Rd F, Lebanon, TN 37090

2nd Saturday - Brentwood

Global Motorsports Performance Center

1690 Mallory Ln, Brentwood, TN 37027

3rd Saturday - Columbia

801 Woodland St, Columbia, TN 38401

4th Saturday - Spring Hill

The Goldton at Spring Hill

3056 Miles Johnson Pkwy, Spring Hill, TN 37174

Every Saturday

Christ Community Church

1215 Hillsboro Road Franklin, TN

Around the back of the church nothing in the front







For Sale: For sale 1965 Belvedere project car \$1000 OBO. Andrew Kurilich 615-440-8786. Text or call. If you call and I don't answer leave a message and I'll get back to you.







Volume 35 Number 7 JULY NEWS BRIEF musiccitymoparclub.com



